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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
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3. “Acquisition” means the aquisition byFidelity of Commonwealth, &wyers, ad
United (ollectively, the “LFG Underwriters”) from LandAm pursuat to an amendakstock
purcha






IX. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

15.  The dlegations contained in pagaphs 114 arerepeited ad realleged as
though tilly set forth hee.

16. The Aquisition Ageanent desdbed in Paragaph 9 onstitues a violation of
Section 5 of the FC Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

17.  The Aquuisition desabed in Paragaph 9 onstitued a violation of Semwn 7 of
the Clayon Act, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and B&c 5 of the FTC At as amendg 15
U.S.C. §45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Feerd TradeCommssion on
this thrteenth day of Septembe, 2010, issues its Canplaint against sad Respondent.

By the Commis®n.
Donald S. Clark

Secreary
SEAL:



